LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 88TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 4, 2023

TO: Honorable Kelly Hancock, Chair, Senate Committee on Veteran Affairs

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB422 by Paxton (relating to the authority of certain military service members to engage in a business
or occupation in this state.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

Based on the analysis of the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, the Texas Medical Board, the Texas
State Board of Dental Examiners, the Texas Board of Nursing, and the Department of State Health Services,
duties and responsibilities associated with implementing the bill could be accomplished by utilizing existing
resources.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 452 Department of Licensing and Regulation, 503 Texas Medical Board, 504 Texas State Board of
Dental Examiners, 507 Texas Board of Nursing, 537 State Health Services, Department of

LBB Staff: JMc, AF, BFa, THO, JCo
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